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Docket No. 010587-TC Date Docketed: 04/24/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Comission of Pay 

Company: Pat r i c ia  Thomas v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7173 issued t o  Pat r i c ia  Thomas for 

Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
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F - 1 1  Ccmnissiop !-. Cormissioi Panel - 
Hearing lnaniner ._ S t d f f  - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  RAR: 05/02/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Assignments are as fo l lows:  

S t a f f  i Comni ssioners 

JC OS JB BZ PL 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the ident ica l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the  case. Date: 05/02/2001 
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Linda Williams '6p 17fi 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

Tuesday, August 28,2001 515 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Della Fordham 

8/28/01 5:13:00 PM 
Cancel PAT I Current Yr 
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01 0496 - 01 0496 
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